

O 303.501.8776
C 303.918.6309

F 303.296.8501

bcox@lee-associates.com lee-associates.com

717 17th Street, Suite 650 Denver, CO 80202 *License ID: FA.100053389*

PARTIAL CLIENT LIST

- ► AMPED Chiropractic
- Baker Corp
- Dealer Tire
- ► Elite Transports
- Exceltox
- International Union of Elevator Operators
- ▶ Jordy Furniture
- Kelly / Spicer Paper
- ► Masters Transportation
- Numotion
- Premier / SMS Medical Corporation
- Sedita Manufacturing
- VFC Lighting Protection
- Vitruvian Fitness
- ▶ Wheel Pros
- Whole Health

BRIAN COX Vice President

INDUSTRIAL & INVESTMENT

PROFILE

Brian specializes in the representation of investors, owners and tenants focusing on the purchase, sale and leasing of investment and industrial properties in the Rocky Mountain and metropolitan Denver real estate markets. Brian is deeply committed to the industry and takes active roles within elite organizations such as CCIM and DMCAR. He is currently a CCIM Candidate and licensed in both Colorado and Montana.

CAREER SUMMARY

Brian began his commercial real estate career with Lee and Associates in 2014. Prior to Lee & Associates, Brian held analyst and project management roles in the healthcare and financial services industries with DaVita, Brown Brothers Harriman, and Oppenheimer Funds.

EXPERIENCE

- 2014 to Present: Vice President, Lee & Associates Denver
- 2012 to 2014: Compliance Analyst, DaVita
- 2010 to 2012: Fund Analyst, Securities Valuation, Brown Brothers Harriman
- 2004 to 2010: Fund Analyst, Oppenheimer Funds

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Arts, Economics, Kalamazoo College
- CCIM Candidate, 2016 to Present

